COMMUNITY BOARD NO. 9

Eric Adams TO: Members of the Public Safety Committee
Borough President
FROM: Patricia Baker, Chairperson
Musa Moore
Chairman RE: Public Safety Committee Meeting
Vacant DATE: May 12, 2017

Diserice Manager

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, May 16, 2017
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: Community Board 9 Office

890 Nostrand Ave
Brooklyn, NY 11225

AGENDA
I. Welcome
Il. Review the following applications to the New York State Liquor Authority:

e Renewal application submitted by, Rosemary Nunez, owner, La
Nueva Estrella Del Castillo Restaurant, 948 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn
NY 11225, for renewal of a Wine, Beer and Cider license.

e Application submitted by Fjolla Sheholli, owner, Honey Badger In
Lefferts Garden Restaurant, 67 Fenimore Street, Brooklyn, NY 11225,
for new Liquor, Wine, Beer and Cider license.

e Application submitted by James Mamary, owner, Burger Mexicano, 545

Flatbush Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 11225 for renewal of Liquor, Wine, Beer
and Cider license.

lll. Budget Consultation 2018

IV. Joint Meeting of Public Safety, Housing and Social Services Committees

V. Adjournment
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